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Re: Misrepresented Instrument Bills of Attainder / Foreign Bill of Exchange titled as a NOTICE OF
INTENT TO FORECLOSE dated May 14, 2024 account number-835 and my ancestral

estate in reversion knovin s QNS

Stare Decisis Law

See United States v. Throckmorton, 98 U.S. 61, 25 L.Ed. 93 (“Fraud vitiates the most

solemn contracts, documents, and even judgments.”)

I am in receipt of your misrepresented instrument - bill of attainder / foreign bill of exchange titled
NOTICE OF INTENT TO FORECLOSE dated on May 14, 2024 account number @D 835 which
does not bear a name or a signature from the sender, nor is there an identifiable natural person
claiming to be the alleged creditor in such instruments. Also, your instruments are addressed to the

fictitious corporate person / nom de guerre - WILKINSON (race: black) under
color of law within purview of the unconstitutional 14th Amendment.

Furthermore, on February 23, 2024; you were served process at your present address via United States
Postmaster — certified mail (article number 9589 0710 5270 1010 8935 80) with the Affidavit of
Dispute, the Affidavit of Fact: Adverse Claim of Title and Reversion of Ancestral Estate and
Memorandum of Trust, and you were given five (5) days from that date as an opportunity to answer
and produce the evidence which proves your claim. Since then, you failed to answer which constitutes
default.

On April 25, 2024, you were served process at your present address via United States Postmaster —
certified mail (article number 9589 0710 5270 1425 2535 59 and 9589 0710 5270 1425 2535 66) with
the Affidavit of Fact: Notice of Default and Affidavit of Fact: Notice of Error which stands as
conclusive evidence of your admission by silence to you being guilty of fraud and swindles under Title
18 USC 1341; and conclusive proof of you having no valid claim, and the alleged debt associated with
account number. 835 was fully paid and discharged in pursuance of and in reliance on Title 12
USC 95a(2).

Wherefore, your spurious instrument titted NOTICE OF INTENT TO FORECLOSE dated May
14, 2024, and any other attachments associated thereto are ERRONEQUS, NULL and VOID AB
INITIO and are UNENFORCEABLE for fraud in the inducement, see Exhibit: D1; and any and all
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other spurious instruments that I receive from you and / or any other representative or contractor
for the foreign de facto SANTANDER CONSUMER USA (Inc), being associated with account
number @il835 are void ab initio for fraud and will be ignored.

Pursuant to 15 USC 1692(a) you are knowingly engaging in abusive, deceptive, and unfair
alleged debt collection practices contributing to invasion of privacy. Pursuant to 15 USC 1692(c)
without the express permission of a court of competent jurisdiction, you may not communicate
with me in connection with the collection of any alleged debt. You have been served notice of
my status, nationality, and the appropriate consular jurisdiction in which you are lawfully
obligated to respond. Therefore, each correspondence from you is deemed an inconvenience and
violation of 15 USC 1692(c)(a)(1). Pursuant to 1692(c)(c) you are commanded to cease and

desist all communications with exception to notify of a remedy.

You are in violation of 15 USC 1692(d) you must not harass, oppress, or abuse me or my estate
in connection with the collection of an alleged debt. You are harming me and my estate
physically and mentally. You are harming my reputation by way of your fraudulent reporting fo
credit reporting agencies. Your correspondences use obscene and profane language against me
and my estate used to dehumanize and denationalize. As well, as your misrepresented instrument
bill of attainder / foreign bill of exchange titled as a NOTICE OF INTENT TO FORECLOSE
dated May 14, 2024 account number -835; known as —
- you are in violation of 15 USC 1692(d)(4) in which you are stating the intent to

advertise for sale of any alleged debt to coerce payment of the alleged debt.

You are in violation of 15 USC 1692(e) as you are using false, deceptive, and misleading
representation or means in connection with the collection of an alleged debt. You are in violation
of 15 USC 1692(e)(2) because you are misrepresenting the character, amount, and legal status of
the alleged debt. Your misrepresented instrument bill of attainder / foreign bill of exchange titled
as a NOTICE OF INTENT TO FORECLOSE dated May 14, 2024 account number
G ;5. oown =s QR - i~ violation of 15 USC
1692(e)(4) as you are threatening seizure of property on my ancestral estate. You are in violation
of 15 USC 1692(e)(5) because you are threatening to take actions that cannot legally be taken.

You are in violation to 15 USC 1692(e)(8) as you are communicating and threatening to
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communicate credit information which is known or which should be known to be false, including

the failure to communicate that a disputed alleged debt is disputed.

Because you have been unable to validate your claim, the alleged debt is void ab initio for fraud.
Therefore you are in violation of 15 USC 1692(f)(1). You must not pursue the collection of any
amount (including any interest, fee, charge, or expense incidental to the principal obligation)
unless such amount is expressly authorized by the agreement creating the alleged debt or
permitted by law. You are in violation of 15 USC 1692(f)(6) because you are threatening to take
nonjudicial action to effect dispossession or disablement of property. You are in violation of 15
USC 1692(£)(6)(A) because there is no present right to possession of the property claimed as
collateral through an enforceable security interest. You are in violation of 15 USC 1692(£)(6)(C)

because the property is exempt by law from such dispossession or disablement.

Pursuantto 15 USC 1692(g)(b) upon receipt of this notice you must immediately cease and
desist all collection of the alleged debt as you have neglected to provide a validation of your
claim. Pursuant io 15 USC 1681i(5) (A)(i) you must promptly delete the alleged debt being
associated with account number@@lD835. Pursuant to 15 USC 1681(b)(6)(2)(A)ii) all
alleged and assumed authorization to communicate any reporting about me or my

ancestral estate is revoked with all signatures rescinded.
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Affidavit
[ declare and affirm by virtue of Divine Law, under the Zodiac Constitution, and upon the
Constitution for the United States of North America 1791, and the honor of my Foremothers and
Forefathers that the above Affidavit of Dispute is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and

honorable intent.

Executed this __ day of

LA AATUM gL -0 LS
Affiant: - WiikinsoﬁéBey, de jure
in propria persona, sui juris, in solo proprio
authorized representative, ex rel.
WILKINSON:
All Rights Reserved.

R
QD 7 <o
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Affidavit of Fact

Certificate of Service
L. QD Vilkinson-Bey, hereby certify thatonthe ) | dayof ___M\Q 21

2024, the enclosed Affidavit of Dispute [Exhibit: D] and attachment Exhibit:D1 were sent via certified

mail to the following recipient:

Alison Orlans, (acting as) President / Chief Executive Officer
ORLANS PC

1602 Village Market Blvd SE

Suite 310

Leesburg, Virginia [near. 20175]

Tim Wennes. (acting as) President / Chief Executive Officer
SANTANDER CONSUMER USA (Inc.)

8585 N Stemmons Fwy

Dallas, Texas [near. 75247]

Antonio P. Salazar, (acting as) Maryland's Commissioner of Financial Regulation
OFFICE OF FINANCIAL REGULATION

MARYLAND DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

1100 North Eutaw Street, Suite 611

Baltimore, Maryland [near. 21201}

All Rights Resetved.

C.C:Susan C. Lee, Maryland Secretary of State
Antony J. Blinken, United States Secretary of State
Monty Wilkinson, United States Attorney General
Michelle Bachelet Jeria, United Nations High Commissioner for Human Rights

Office of the Consul General of Morocco. Maghrib al Agsa

o' heC
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EXHIBIT: D1



P.O. Box 5041

ORLANS PC Troy, M1 48007
EX H I B I T . D 1 P (248) 502-1400 F 248-502-1351
A law firm licensed in o www.Orlans.com

DG, DE, FL, MA, MD, MI, NH, PA, Rl, VA Business Hours: 8:30 AM — 5:00 PM £T

June 7, 2024

KEvidence of fictitious corporate name /
nom de guerre which constitutes fraud.

RE: Your Correspondence of May 31, 2024
S porers: R i B A

Orlans File #: 24-005783

Our office is in receipt of your correspondence dated May 31, 2024 which requests information
about your mortgage loan. Since you seek information through a Qualified Written Request, or
QWR, our office is not the appropriate entity to contact for that information. The Real Estate _
Settlement Procedures Act, or RESPA, provides that Qualified Written Requests must be
properly direcied to your loan servicer to be effective. Orlans does not accept service of
Qualified Written Requests on behalf of its clients, and therefore that information must be
sted from your servicer.

( Evidence of there being no name or

Respectfully,

signature of the sender which constitutes
fraud and swindles under 'Title 18 USC

1341

ORLANS PC

Enclosures

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION
B Complete items 1, 2, and 3.

® Print your name and address on the reverse X M% . £ Agent
so that we can return the carnd to you. o]
C. Date guuy

® Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, B. Received by (Pririfed Name)
or on the front if space permits, o
1. Articts Addressed fo; %\Lm. D. Is defivary address different from e 17 I Yes

A\\g()(\ Oricmﬁ (achfg@ i YES, enter dellvery address below: 3 No
\ep2 Vil %a r\‘@@\u [ os _,j) Orlee

\m oG 24 . CREANS C’C@ es

}-\)b.i ’”\69 WA, Qf"
P 3. Servica Type : L1l CLhTEA e |
T e .- - ReCesiED T
9590 9402 8620 3244 2157 99 gwﬁwm B mmw \ 3= - J— 2‘_1
3. Article Number (Transter from Senvice fabel] O Collact on Delivery Restricted Delivery  Restrictad Delivery LM" L_‘\\‘\e’:’. \2«1 Z*

3 insured Mail
588 0710 5270 202k 1385 73 BMW! Mall Restricied Dolvery
PS Form 3811, July 2020 PSN 7530-02-000-9053 " Domestic Retum Recalpt ;
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EXHIB] I

E ODEIOMMISS%ONER OF FINANCIAL REGULATION

o) ) Ma ryla n d 1100 NORTH EUTAW STREET; SUITE 611

BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21201
DEPARTMENT OF LABOR ANTONIO P. SALAZAR, COMMISSIONER

May 21, 2024

@D v/iLinsoN

ACT NOW TO AVOID LOSING YOUR HOME TO FORECLOSURE
OTRO LADO PARA INFORMACION EN ESPAROL

Dear Maryland Homeowner:

According to our records, you may have recently received in the mail or will soon receive a Notice of Intent to
Foreclose {(NOI1) from the company that you send your mortgage payments to ~ this company is called a “mortgage
servicer”. You are receiving an NOI from your mortgage servicer because you have missed one or more paymenis
or otherwise not repaid your loan as agreed {also known as being “in default™}. i your loan is more than 80 days in

default, a foreclosure action can be filed in court as soon as 45 days from the date that the NOI was sent 1o you.

The Maryland Office of the Commissioner of Financial Regulation {OCFR) wants you to know that there are options
and free resources available for homeowners facing foreclosure, but you must act now.

1. Contact your mortgage servicer immediately, even i you believe your {oan is current, and ask about your
options to avoid foreclosure,

e Open all mail, promptly respond to phone messages, and provide any requested documents to your mortgage
servicer or the law firm representing them.

* You may be entitled to a mediation session with your mortgage servicer or their representative. If you receive
a “Request for Mediation” form, return it to the court as soon as possibie to schedule the mediation.

2. Visitthe website homeownerassistance.maryland.gov for Maryland’s foreclosure prevention information.
* The Maryland Homeowner Assistance Fund may be able to help if you are at risk of foreclosure due to a

COVID-19 related financial hardship. See the website above or call 1-833-676-0119 to check your eligibility.
e Call the Maryiand Homeowner Assistance hotline at 1-877-462-7555 for a referral to a nonprofit housing

counseling agency or legal services agency near you. A housing counselor can help you understand your
options to avoid foreclosure and assist with communicating with your mortgage servicer, at no cost to you.
You may also qualify for free or reduced rate legal services from an attorney.

3. Beware of fraudulent “mortgage assistance relief” services and other foreclosure-prevention scams.
® DO NOT PAY anyone a fee in advance to assist you with a loan modification.
¢ DO NOT SEND your mortgage payments to anyone other than your mortgage servicer.

Call OCFR at 410-230-6077 or email DLFRComplaints-LABOR@maryland.gov If you have a

question or complaint about your mortgage servicer or to report a foreclosure-prevention scam.
Visit OCFR’s website at www.labor.maryland.gov/finance for more informatio

DLFRFiNReg-LABOR@marylond.gov | 410-230-6100 § www labor.marylardd.gov/finonce | NO! LETTER A - OWNER-OCCUPANT

LARRY HOGAN. GOVERNOR | 8OYDK. RUTHERFORD, LT. GOVERNOR | TIFFANY P, ROBINSON, SECRETARY
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 Complete items 1, 2, and 3.
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